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HuMBLE OiL & REFINING CDM,PAN"% L0
HUMBLE DIVISION ”
Box 2347 3
Hobbs, New Mexico 37

November 29, 1962

Re: Reques® for Hds~Allocation of acreage
to F.F, Hardison =4, Slinebry gas
well

New Mexico (il Conservation Commission
Box 871
Santa Fe, New Maxico

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter

Humble 0il & Refining Company requests re-allccation of screage dedicated
to its F.F. Hardison B=4 Blinebry gas well, lccated in Uanit B, Sec 34,
T-21-S, R=-37-E, to include the NWi of the NEz and the 23 of the Nif of

Sec 3L, a tctal of 120 acres. =Re-allocation is necessary due to the recert
recompletiorn of F,F, Hardison B-2 liccated in Unit A, 3ec 34, as a Blinebry

Cil Well,
Very truly yo.rco,

HOMBLE oIl & -lricil o CORANY

R. R. Alworthn

District Superintencent
BKe/dfl
cc: El Paso Nat Gas, Jal, NM,



